P. O. Box 2055 ® Telephone {505)623-3131 ® Roswell, New Mexicq 88201

November 16, 1978

United State Geological Survey
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
|

Re: Woolworth Ranch Unit #1
Sec. 4, T-24S, R-35E

Gentlemen:
We have made arrangements with the surface owner for surface damages on

referenced well. Also, we have made arrangements to leave the location

and roads as is in the event we drill a dry hole for the possibility of
ever re-entering.

Yours truly,

WESTERN OIL PRODUCERS, INC.

Aorneth R ftsgmstctir). b

Kenneth D. Reynolds
Vice President
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